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The Corydon Battlefield Site is a five acre park located on the east side of Indiana 
State Road 135 just south of the Town of Corydon. The battlefield park is a heavily 
wooded area covered with hardwood trees, some of which date from 1863. The park is 
located in the middle of a wooded ridge which runs from the old New Amsterdam Road 
on the west, across the Mauckport Pike (State Road 135), to Laconia Road on the east. 
To the south of the ridge are open fields in a flat terrain. A few hundred yards to 
the north is a hill beyond which lies the'Town of Corydon.

Although the park area looks ;much as it did in 1863, a few alterations have been made. 
A gravel drive leads a short distance to a parking lot on the property from State Road 
135, and a marker has been placed on the east side of State Road 135. In the late 
1930's a log cabin was reconstructed on" the property. The cabin was originally located 
500 feet to the northwest and is of unknown origin. The structure is a hewn log cabin 
containing one room and a loft. Shuttered windows flank a central door and there is a 
small.window in the south gable end. The roof has wood shingles. The site and cabin 
have not changed since the pictures were taken in 1976.
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STATCMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE Tne Battle of Corydon Site is significant in that it commemorate 
the only Civil War Battle to take place in Indiana. In an attempt to take the war to the 
North for a number of military and diplomatic reasons, the South launched several campaig 
in 1863; General John Morgan's raid in Southern Indiana was one of these efforts.

Morgan's Raid started on July 8, 1863, when his Confederate Raiders crossed the Ohio Rive- 
In the steamer, Alice Dean. Morgan's force of 2400 men advanced north on the Mauckport 
Pike (State Road 135) toward Corydon. After traveling some fourteen miles, the raiders 
first met armed resistance just south of Corydon about noon on July 9. Hearing of the 
invasion, the local militia, known as the "Indiana Legion," or the "Home Guard," quickly 
threw up breastworks along a wooded ridge which ran across the Mauckport Pike. This 
"Battle Line Ridge" extends from the New Amsterdam Road on the west to the Laconia Road 
on the east. Although the local-force of 400 was vastly outnumbered .by Morgan's force, 
they prevented the raiders from breaking through their battle line during two attacks. 
The Confederates reconnoitered and decided to await reinforcements. Before long, the 
Rebels brought several small cannon to bear on the militia and had enough men to flank 
the ends of the "Battle Line Ridge" near the New Amsterdam and Laconia Roads. This time 
the Rebels broke through the battle line and made hostages of 345 of the militia. The 
hostages were soon released, and Morgan's men advanced their cannon to the rim of a small 
hill overlooking the town of Corydon. After a few minutes of shelling, the town raised 
a surrender flag. The Confederates proceeded into the town where they first learned of 
Lee's retreat from Gettysburg. Corydon was one of the few Northern towns to be captured 
by the Southern forces during the Civil War. After securing fresh mounts the raiders 
resumed their campaign.

.Some contemporaries claimed that Morgan's Raid failed because the unanticipated delay at 
Corydon allowed Union forces under General Hobson to get closer to Morgan, who cut his 
campaign short to avoid capture. More importantly, the resistance at Corydon dispelled 
the notion that the Confederate .sympathies would induce Southern Indiana residents to 
welcome an invasion by the South. In fact, the various political groups in the State 
stopped their bickering, and 65,000 volunteers assembled in Indianapolis in 48 hours. 
Thus, while the military impact of the Battle of Corydon, itself, was small, there were 
important consequences for the war effort in Indiana.

From 1900 to 1975 the Corydon Battle Site was part of a farm owned by the Hays family. 
Fortunately, the Hays family were avid conservationists and preserved the battlefield. 
In the late 1930's, Mr. and Mrs. C. Blaine Hays, Sr., had reconstructed on the property 
a one-room log cabin which previously stood about 500 feet to the northwest where the Old 
Capitol United Methodist Church now stands. In December, 1975, the three children of C. 
Blaine Hays, Jr., (Barbara Hays Hamilton, James H. Hays, and Margaret C. Hays), donated 
the property to the Harrison County Park and Recreation Board.
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A part of — The Northeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 1, Township 
4 South, Range 3 east, in Harrison Township, Harrison County, Indiana, more particularly 
described as follows: Commencing at a stone found marking the Northeast corner of 
Section 1, thence West with the Section line, basis of bearings this description 
232.47 feet to a #5 reinforcing bar, this being the point of beginning, thence 
continuing West 389.55 feet to the center of old State Road 135, thence with said 
road South 60 -47'-29" West 224.99 feet, South 2° -37'-20" West 219.83 feet, thence 
leaving said road and passing through a utility pole North 790-26'-17" East 80.57 feet 
to a 24-inch diameter tree, thence South 55°-43'40" East 419.92 feet to a #5 reinforcing 
bar, thence North 664.71 feet to the point of beginning containing 5.000 Acres, more 
or less.
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